CC040113-04.2

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Finance Office
300 Sixth Street

TO: Mayor Sam Kooiker and City Council
FROM: Pauline Sumption, Finance Officer
DATE: April 1,2013

RE: No. CC040113-04.2
2013 Package (Off Sale) Liquor License Renewals
Yellowrobe Enterprises LLC DBA Dacotah Liquors, 418 Knollwood Dr for a Package (off-
sale) Liquor License (CC040113-04.2)

The license holder is currently in the process of selling the property and the license. It is
anticipated that at closure the outstanding property taxes and sales taxes will be brought current.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2013 License Renewal for Yellowrobe
Enterprises LLC DBA Dacotah Liquors, 418 Knollwood Dr for a Package (off-sale) Liquor License
with issuance of the 2013 license by the State  Department of Revenue subject to the following
stipulations:

1. That the property taxes for 418 Knollwood Drive be paid, and

2. That the sales taxes for Yellowrobe Enterprises LLC be paid.
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